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Attn: Chairperson JD Downing, Planning Board

Town of Glen
7 Erie Street
Fultonville, NY 12072

Re: Town of Glen Community Wind Project
Dear Planning Board Members,

We request that the Town of Glen withdraw our application for the Community Wind Project at 411
Reynolds Road.

We also request that the Town discontinue work related to processing the application including technical
review by PRIME Engineering, and legal review by Whiteman Osterman & Hanna. Please return the
escrow funds at your convenience.

We appreciate the efforts of the Planning Board in reviewing and considering Community Wind for the
area. Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have general questions about Community Wind in the
future.

Sincerely,

David Strong

30 Century Hill Drive, Suite 301
Latham, NY 12110
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